TEN“EBB u“- GOMPANY A Major Component of Tenneco Inc. @

N
} P.C. BOX 1714 ¢ 835 SECOND AVENUE » DURANGO, COLORADOC 81302
/’ 7
!
i

March 8, 1968

New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
Re: Administrative Order PC-232L W lism 11 dn g e
Gentlemen:

Administrative Order PC-324 approved the commingling of liquid production of
several dualed wells in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. OQur applications on
four of the five wells, covered by this order, were submitted in error.

Our applications on all five wells showed that the wells were dually com-
pleted in the Basin Dakota and Blanco Mesaverde Fields. Actually only the
Jicarilla "C” No. 4 is completed in these two fields. The other four wells
are dually completed in the Basin Dakota and Tapacito Gallup Fields. Our
applications to you were in error but our applications for U.S.G.S8. approval
showed the proper fields. We are attaching a copy of the approvals from the
U.S.G.S..

Would you please issue a corrected Administrative Order granting your approval
to commingle the liguid production from each well for the following wells:

Lease and Well No. Location
Jicarilla "A" No. 3 A-19-26N-5W
Jicarilla "A" No. 5 G-20-26N-5W
Jicarilla "B" No. L4 H-21-26N-5W
Jicarilla 'C" No. 3 T-22~26N-5W

The Administrative Order as previously issued on Jicarilla "C" No. L4, located
F-24L-26N-5W is correct as issued.

If any further information is required please let us know.
Yours Very Truly,

TENNECO OIL COMPANY
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R. E. Siverson
District Production Superintendent
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LARGE FORMAT
EXHIBIT HAS
BEEN REMOVED
AND IS LOCATED
IN THE NEXT FILE



